From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Eckert, Thomas

Subject: Re: Availability for Shasta RPA Adjustment Science Workplan Meeting
Attachments: Shasta RPA Adjustment Science Workplan Meeting--GY.xIsx

Tom,

See attached for my current availability.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansms

¥ Il

On Tue, Jul 18,2017 at 11:16 AM, Eckert, Thomas <teckert@usbr.gov> wrote:
All,
please enter your availability to attend the above-captioned meeting onto the attached spreadsheet and return
the revised spreadsheet to me; I will compile the results. Please note that, for ease of printing, I've divided this
spreadsheet into three systems; you will need to enter your availability on each of three lines.

Should you prefer to accomplish this over the telephone, please feel free to contact me at 916-414-2400. I'm
hoping to have all responses by COB 07/20.

Thanks in advance for your help!
Tom

Thomas D. Eckert
Secretary

Bay-Delta Office

801 I Street, Suite 140
Sacramento, CA 95814
916-414-2400


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov




